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Michelle Miller

From: Maggie Hondal
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:56 AM
To: Robin Reinhart
Cc: Darryl Johnston (Johnston Law Email)
Subject: Rickle APO
Attachments: RICKLE_030723.xlsx; RICKLE_030723.jpg

Good Morning!

Attached is the Adjacent Property Ownership Request for an Administrative Appeal for Debbie Rickle, submitted by
Darryl W. Johnston.

KEY PROPERTY ADDRESS
163361 4366 4th Isle Dr.
  Hernando Beach

Have a great day!

Maggie Hondal 
Planning GIS Technician
201 Howell Ave, Suite 300
Brooksville, FL 34601
(352) 754 4190 x25125
Hernando County Property Appraiser
Hernando County Planning Department



4/5/2023

PARCEL_KEY PARCEL_SHO PARCEL_NUM OWNER_NAME OWNER_NA_1 MAIL_ADDR1 MAIL_ADDR2 MAIL_ADDR3 MAIL_ADDR4
163094 31 R12 223 16 2310 0850 0310 CORRADINI CHAZ 3520 GULF COAST DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3108
163389 8 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0080 DELONG BETTY TTEE 4365 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607
160257 12 R12 223 16 2020 0610 0120 EXEMPT PER PUBLIC RECORD LAWS
163085 30 R12 223 16 2310 0850 0300 FIELDSA WALTER F JR, FIELDSA KAREN L 1806 INDIAN LN SEVIERVILLE TN 37876 0164
163101 32 R12 223 16 2310 0850 0320 FREIBURGER CHRISTINE A SUCC TTEE ERNEST AND PATRICIA TOR TRUST 22916 E SCHAFER ST CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI 48035 1874
163352 5 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0050 GERHARDT AMANDA SUE 4360 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3127
163370 7 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0070 GERHARDT RYAN D, GERHARDT AMANDA S 4360 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3127
163343 4 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0040 GERHARDT RYAN D, GERHARDT AMANDA S 4360 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3127
163432 13 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0130 GONZALEZ DAVID A CO TTEE, GONZALEZ SALLY A CO TTEE 4397 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607
1037274 13 R12 223 16 2020 0610 0130 LUX STEPHEN P 4346 FLEXER DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3211
163076 29 R12 223 16 2310 0850 0290 SANFACON PIERRE 4379 GOLDCOAST AVE SPRING HILL FL 34609 2222
160248 11 R12 223 16 2020 0610 0110 SIMONS ROBERT D, SIMONS PATRICIA 4330 FLEXER DR SPRING HILL FL 34607 3211
163334 3 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0030 STOCK EDWARD P, STOCK BARBARA 4384 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3127
163325 1 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0010 TALBERT FAMILY LIVING TRUST (THE) 4396 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3127
163067 28 R12 223 16 2310 0850 0280 TERLOP THOMAS A, TERLOP LAURA J 7606 QUAIL HOLLOW BLVD WESLEY CHAPEL FL 33544 2438
160239 10 R12 223 16 2020 0610 0100 WELDON NEAL S, WELDON CHRISTA 3525 ALBRITTON ST NEW PORT RICHEY FL 34655 2141
163423 12 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0120 WINE GARDEN LESLIE W, TAPASZI ANNE S 4389 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3128
163405 10 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0100 WYLLIE CLIFFORD D TTEE 4377 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3128
163414 11 R12 223 16 2310 0870 0110 ZITO FRANK C JR, ZITO MICHELLE A 4385 4TH ISLE DR HERNANDO BEACH FL 34607 3128




